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Historic Hutt Street

Detalls

# Curated selection of points

This walk is approximately 1 km in total. Please allow 45
minutes — 1 hour to complete.

Hutt Street is one of the original public streets of Adelaide. It is named
after Sir William Hutt MP (1801-1882), one of the original Commissioners
appointed during 1835 to undertake certain administrative duties in
connection with the new colony of South Australia.

The south-east region of the city effectively took on its current
character in the late 19th century. The area retains a broad range of
building stock, from grand mansions overlooking the Park Lands to
modest cottages lining smaller streets established during successive
subdivisions by property developers and speculators. Serving the local
residents needs was a nearby church, as well as two pubs and a diverse
range of shops along Hutt Street which still feature today. Explore this
historic street and all it has to offer!

Take this trip
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1 | Davaar House, 316-320 South Terrace
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In 1872 William Johnston, wine and spirit merchant, acquired this
land and in 1876 Messrs Brown & Thompson constructed this building
to t... read more

2 | Former Houses, 254-256 Hutt Street

These three former houses were built circa 1896-1897 by William
Rogers, who also constructed Rymill House (see #19). The Daughters
of Cha... read more



Arab Steed Hotel & Adjolning Terrace Houses, 241 Hutt Street
& Gllles Street

A hotel with the name of the Arab Steed has existed on this site since
1849. The hotel was at that stage a single storey, simple building...
read more

4 | Former Houses, 227-229 Hutt Street
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These attached bluestone houses were built circa 1874-1875 for John
Miller. Shortly after they were transferred to George Goldsack, a wh...
read more



5 | Houses, 201-207 Hutt 5treet
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This group of five Victorian villas was built between 1899-1900 for
publican, Joseph Jene. The architect was James Henry Reed, formerly
0... read more

& | Shop, 199 Hutt Street

The erection of this bluestone commercial building in 1882 was the
result of a comprehensive development by a prominent financier of
the ... read more



7 | Shops, 198-200 Hutt Street

This row of three shops was built in 1878 for John Rounsevell and
leased to drapers Allan Anderson and Russell Jeffrey for a period of
se... read more

8 | McCallum Fountaln & Century Clock
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McCallum Fountain: The McCallum Fountain is a cast iron drinking
fountain presented to the citizens of Glenelg by a former Councillor,
Ma... read more



g | Shop & Dwelling, 187-189 Hutt Street

CER )

Joseph Michell, an Adelaide carpenter, purchased this block of land
in 1871 and built the house shortly afterwards. The property was

quic... read more

10 | Terrace Shop, 178 Hutt Street

This pair of shops with residences above were constructed circa 1880
for John Rounsevell. After his death in May 1902, his estate passed ...
read more



11 ' The General Havelock Hotel, 162-166 Hutt Street

When this hotel was built in 1873 for Richard Williams and leased to
brewers James Blades and Charles Chambers of the Dragon Brewery
ther... read more

12 = Victorla Terrace & Corner Shop, 146-160 Hutt Street

This terrace was built by William Gully in 1866 and originally housed
women who earned a living by teaching at home. By 1888, the
terrace... read more



12 = Dormer House, 143-147 Hutt Street

This former dwelling was built circa 1872 for builder Alfred George
Chapman and his wife Sarah Helen (nee Hume) — the name of the
adjacen... read more

14 '« Former House, 133-137 Hutt Street

This former house was built for Mrs Margaret Bungey in 1908 to the
design of architect John Quinton Bruce. Known as ‘Mariposa’, this
hous... read more



15 | Former House, 122-130 Hutt Street

This former house, known as Trevallyn', was built circa 1899-1900 for
Ellen Jane Goldsack and her husband George Goldsack. The
architect... read more

16 | Naval, Milltary and Alr Force Club, 101-119 Huit Street

This substantial residence was built circa 1874 for John Rounsevell. Its
design was likely influenced by architects Rowland Rees and Theo...
read more



17 | Feeney House, 95-99 Hutt Street

Feeney House was built circa 1905 for Edward Harold Davies. Davies
was professor of music at the University of Adelaide, Principal of
the... read more

18 | Bray House, 56 Hutt Street

Bray House represents the piecemeal and sometimes haphazard
construction of many important city residences, reflecting in built
form the ... read more



19 | Rymilll House, 24-40 Hutt Street

In 1859 Henry and Frank Rymill bought Town Acre 220 and by 1860 a
cottage designed by GS Kingston was built. Henry bought Frank's
share a... read more

20 Former Houses, 9-19 Hutt Street

These three former houses were originally part of a group of five
constructed as part of a suburban speculative development between
1895-... read more



